Angel Abad Contreras

Apaloeta, 2 – Bajo B 01400 Llodio (Alava) Spain

+34.669746255 angel@debian.org

Date of Birth: 21st April 1978

Professional Profile

Systems engineer and free software expert. 15 years of work experience in charge of a server network. Expert level on Amazon EC2, Cloudformation, Elastic Beanstalk, etc.. as it is part of my daily work. Expert level on automation and deployment (Ansible, Chef, Docker,...) Extensive knowledge on web, mail, ftp servers, etcetera. Extensive knowledge on virtualization, monitoring and programming. Official Debian Developer and Ubuntu Developer (MOTU).

Skills

Systems Engineer

Skills:

- · Installation, management and maintenance of servers and public and private
- · Servers monitoring and virtualization, and cloud computing.

Experience:

- · 2011-present Ludei Inc Systems Engineer (DevOps).
- · 2000-2009 Grupo Ikusnet Systems Engineer.

Servers:

- · Work developed in Ludei Inc: Private and Public cloud, deployments with Ansible, Chef, Amazon Opsworks, Amazon Cloudformation, Docker, Elastic Beanstalk, RDS, DynamoDB and most common web, mail and ftp servers.
- · Work developed in Grupo Ikusnet: Apache, Nginx, Proftpd, Vsftpd, Bind, PowerDNS, Postfix, Qmail, OpenLdap, Mysql, Openvpn, Ejabberd, Openfire, Puppet, Nagios, Monit, Munin...

Firewalls and IPSEC configuration with OpenBSD and FreeBSD.

High availability servers configuration, management and maintenance, Linux HA and OpenBSD Carp .

Experience on Xen, Kvm, Openvz, Proxmox and Cloud Computing with Ubuntu Enterprise Cloud.

Programming

Skills: • Scripting languages (PHP, Perl, Python, Bash)

 \cdot C and object oriented programming knowledge.

· Ability to learn new programming languages rapidly.

· Learning and using Go.

Experience: · 2011-present - Ludei Inc - Systems Engineer (DevOps).

· 2000-2009 - Grupo Ikusnet - Systems Engineer.

Certifications

- Linux Professional Institute LPI Level 2 (LPIC-2), preparing Level 3
- Novell Certified Linux Administrator CLA-11
- · Novell Data Center Technical Specialist
- Preparing AWS Certified SysOps Administrator

Other information

Education

- · Openvpn course
- · Secure networks with free software

Others

Debian Official Developer

- http://qa.debian.org/developer.php?login=angel
- · https://portfolio.debian.net/result?email=angel%40debian.org

Ubuntu Developer (MOTU)

- · http://wiki.ubuntu.com/AngelAbad
- https://launchpad.net/~angelabad

Member of the Expert Committee of Sale (Free Software Technical Office of the Basque Government)

• http://sale.euskadi.net/es/sale/quienes-somos.html

Applications

- https://nm.debian.org/public/process/13264
- https://wiki.ubuntu.com/AngelAbad/UniverseContributorApplication
- https://wiki.ubuntu.com/AngelAbad/MOTUApplication

Languages

English: High level on written and mid-level on spoken English

Basque: Low level

Spanish B type driving license.